

Jerry Wayne Shockey

1304 W. Stevens; Carlsbad, NM
88220 575-887-6595;
jeshocke@nmsu.edu

CAREER SUMMARY

Have worked as an Agent/Educator, within the NMSU Cooperative Extension Service and Carrizozo Municipal Schools, to plan, coordinate and deliver educational programming to County clientele. Major program emphasis: Adult and Youth Agriculture; 4H Youth and Volunteer Development.

EDUCATION

College M.A., Agriculture & Extension Education; NMSU, Las Cruces, NM—Dec. 2000
B.S., Agriculture and Extension Education, NMSU; Las Cruces, NM—Dec.
1999

High School Graduate, Alamogordo High School, Alamogordo, NM—May 1994

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE/EMPLOYMENT

County 4-H/Youth Development Agent

- **Eddy County Cooperative Extension Service**-November 2016-present
Maintained and coordinated activities with youth and volunteer leaders in all aspects of the 4-H and youth development programs.

NMSU County Extension Program Director (Interim)

- **Hidalgo County Cooperative Extension Service** (September 2016-November 2016)
Responsible for directing all NMSU CES programming, including Adult Agriculture; 4H Youth Development; Community/Economic Development.

Vocational Agriculture Instructor

- **Carrizozo Municipal School** (January 2001-June 2005) Responsible for day to day instruction and lesson planning for agricultural education students in grades 7-12.

WORK RELATED SKILLS

Computer literate- Word, Excel, Power-point, etc,
Communication Skills- Written and oral

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS/ASSOCIATIONS

National Association of County Agriculture Agents (NACAA); NM Association of County Agriculture Agents (NMACAA); NM 4H Agents Association (Eastern District Rep); Eddy County Fair board, ex-officio